

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
BEFORE THE
STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

APPLICATION OF CASE NO. PUR 2025 - 000XXX
PATH ALLEGHENY VIRGINIA
TRANSMISSION CORPORATION

For approval and certificate of electric
Transmission facilities under Va. Code
Sec. 56-46.1 and the Utilities Facilities Act,
Va. Code sec. 65-265.1 et seq.

Comment [T1]: 1. This is the VA SCC
Docket Number and Case name - we won't
know this until the dockets are filed

NOTICE OF PARTICIPATION AS RESPONDENTS:

< name(s) >

- +
1. Pursuant to Rule 5 VAC 5-20-80B of the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the State Corporation Commission (the “**Commission**”) and paragraph 7 of the Commission’s Order for Notice and Hearing, dated June 12, 2009, in the above captioned case, <name(s)>, *pro se*, hereby file their notice of participation as Respondents in response to the Application of Path Allegheny Virginia Transmission Corporation (hereinafter “PATH-VA.”) for approval and certification of electric transmission facilities for the construction of a 765 kV transmission line across Frederick, Clarke and Loudoun Counties, Virginia, and in support there of states as follows:
 2. <name(s)> joins these proceedings to oppose the construction of <statement of what is being opposed> and to propose and advocate for <statement of what is being proposed and/or advocated for>.
 3. <name(s)> are still reviewing the Application and the other filings in these proceedings, and thus reserves the right to fully participate in these proceedings, address in subsequent filings additional

Comment [T2]: 2.This data will be updated
with the paragraph number and date of the
Order for Notice And Hearing

Comment [T3]: 3.This will be updated with
the Docket Name

Comment [T4]: 4.This will be updated for
each docket

issues raised in these proceedings and to develop facts, examine witnesses, engage in discovery and filing of any briefs and pleadings as may be permitted by the Commission and to present argument before the Commission.

4. Service of all documents in this proceeding for <name(s) > should be made to the respondents' home address:

<Address >

Phone: <Phone >
e-mail: <Email >

5. Pursuant to **Ordering Paragraph (5)** of the Order for Notice and Hearing, all documents, including this Notice of Participation, to be filed in this matter shall be filed electronically to the extent authorized by Rule 5 VAC 5-20-150 of the Commission's *Rules of Practice and Procedure*.

Comment [T5]: 5. Update to the Paragraph number of the Order on Notice and Hearing

RESPONDANTS' PROPERTY INTEREST

6. *<Describe your ownership interest in your land and describe in some detail the area where the line may be located. For example, is it wooded. Is there a stream? How is the land used? How long has the land been in the family? Historic value? How close to edge of ROW is your home? >*

7. In its application, **PATH-VA** proposes to locate its 765 kV line on/and or over respondents' property.

Comment [T6]: 6. This will be updated from the application once it is filed

*<Only use the preceding sentence if your land is in the ROW {right-of-way} or alternate ROW or within the **1200 foot Virginia Route Corridor**> This proposal, if approved, will result in the destruction <insert how your land will be harmed; and if any of you farm or domestic animals have been harmed by the existing power line. If your land is located on the ROW or near it – and you are concerned with the health effects of the electromagnetic field, mention it. You do not have to go into any detail. Mention economic impacts to the property owner.>*

Comment [T7]: 7. This will be updated once the application is filed

8. As property owners who may be directly and adversely effected by PATH-VA.'s proposed high voltage transmission line, the respondents have an interest in *<what your interests are >*

Comment [T8]: 8. This will be updated once the application is filed

Comment [T9]: 9. This will be tailored to the transmission line application

9. The respondents desire to participate in the outcome of this proceeding to adduce facts, examine witnesses, engage in discovery and otherwise fully participate in all aspects of this proceeding.

10. In light of the foregoing, *<name(s) >* are interested parties as defined by section 56-46.1 D of the Code of Virginia.

WHEREFORE, the respondents request the Commission:

- a. Permit their participation as Respondents in the above captioned matter;
- b. Permit them the opportunity to develop facts, examine witnesses, engage in discovery and present argument before the Commission;
- c. Deny the application for *<the concerns you have as a property owner and a rate payer ... >*
- d. Grant such further relief as is deemed necessary.

Comment [T10]: 10. This will be tailored to the transmission line application

Respectfully Submitted the *<X Day of Month 2025>*,

Comment [T11]: 11. The Date

/s/ *<name(s) >*, *pro se*

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this <x day of Month 2025>, a copy of the foregoing was served to, pursuant to Ordering Paragraph (5) of the Order for Notice and Hearing, to:

Comment [T12]: 12. Update with the ordering paragraph number for electronic filing



<Names ,
Address and
emails
of Company Lawyers
from the Service List>

C.M. Browder, Jr., Esq.
Office of the Attorney General Division
of Consumer Counsel
202 North 9th Street, 8th Floor
Richmond, Virginia 23219
mbrowder@oag.state.va.us)

Comment [T13]: 13. Update from the service list

1.

<Names ,
Address and
emails
from the Service List
each firm will have
its own listing >

William H. Chambliss, General Counsel
Andrew Major, Attorney II
William H. Harrison, IV, Senior Counsel
Office of General Counsel
State Corporation Commission
P.O. Box 1197
Richmond, Virginia 23218
William.Chambliss@scc.virginia.gov
Andrew.Maior@scc.virginia.gov
William.Harrison@scc.virginia.gov
OHE.Paralegals@scc.virginia.gov)

Comment [T14]: 14. Update from the service list

□